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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEEALOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NAG/AEGIONAL OFFICE
Siemens Building Technologies, Inc. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
8 Fernwood Road Ragion I, 475 Allendale Road
Florham Park, New Jersey 07932 King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415
REPORT  2005-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) -5, DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-05354/ 030-05355 29-08864-03/ 29-08864-04E 01/31/ 2005 through 02/22/200S
LICENSEE:

The inspaction was an examination of the 3ctivilias conducted under your licensa as they ralals o radiation salety and to compliance with the
Nutlsar Regulatory Commission (NRC) rulos and regulations and the conditlons at your license. The inspaction cansisled of selective examinations
of procedures and representative rocords, Inferviowe with parsonniel, and cbsarvations by the Inspector. The lnspection findinga are as follaws:

D 1. Based on the inspeclion findings, no violations were identified.
(] 2. previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), speacifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being citad
because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining
criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Citad Violation(s) was/wars dizcussed Invoiving the follawing requirement(s) and Corrective Actlon(s):

E] 4, During this Inspection certaln of your activities, a8 described below snd/or attached, wWors in violation of NRC requiraments
and sre baing cited. This form is 8 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may bs subject to posting in accordance whh 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violatlong and Caorractive Actionz)

10 CFR 71.5 and 49 CFR 173.422(a)(2) indicate that the UN number for radioactive material excepted
package instrurment or articles is UN 2911, contrary to this the licensee’s product/package labels state
UN 2910. The correct UN number must be on the label for shipmant. The licensee will correct the label
and ensure packages are properly labeled. The licensee will change the procedures regarding product
and pgckage labeling to reflect the requiraments and will train the appropriate personnel on tha revised
procedures.

Licanxea's Statamaent ol Corrective Actléns for item 4, above,

! hereby stata that, within 30 days, the actions described by me ta the Inspector will be taken 1o corract the violations Identifled. This
sutement of corrective actions is made in sccordancs with the raquirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (correclive steps alrsady taken, cofrective
steps which will be taken, date when full compiiancs will be achheved). | undergiand thst no further written reapanse 10 NRC wiil bs
required, unless specifically requested.
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